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MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Latin American, Africa, Europe Division

STAT ATTENTION:
FROM: ) .
Acting Director of Logistics
SUBJECT: Maintenance of US Postal Self-Service Unit
REFERENCE: Memo for D/L fm C/OCR/LE/CA, dtd 14 May 85,

Same Subject

1. Thank you for bringing the problems associated with the
self-service Post Office to our attention. You are correct,
the Post Office has been experiencing problems with both the
money changing machine and with the stamp machine. A check
with the Postmaster in McLean discloses that the equipment,
which had been serviced twice a week, has recently received
only weekly attention. Interestingly, he also reports that
those machines receive an unusually high number of foreign
coins which cause problems.

2. In any case, the Postmaster has pledged his efforts to
both increase the frequency of service and to investigate the
age and condition of the machines to determine if replacement
is in order.

5. We will follow up with the Post Office and you should
see improvement shortly. Again, thanks for bringing this
matter to our attention.

STAT

OL-10094-85
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STAT OL/HOME /OMB (29May85)
Distribution:

Orig - Adse
1 - DDA
1 - OL Chrono
1 - OL Files
1 - OL/HOME Chrono
1 - OL/HOME/OMB Chrono
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